
Renna, Karina [KGEC] 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank You! 

Renna, Karina [KGEC] 
Monday, October 24, 2022 2:54 PM 
info@kelliewarrenforag.com 
FW: Follow-up to Sept 23rd correspondence 

From: Kellie Warren for Attorney General <info@kelliewarrenforag.com> 
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 4:15 PM 
To: KGEC_Ethics <KGEC Ethics@ks.gov> 
Subject: Follow-up to Sept 23rd correspondence 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 
content is safe. 

Karina -

This was also transmitted via USPS mail to the SOS office earlier this week. However, also remitting this to you via email. The below details the 
itemization requested to answer your letter dated September 23, 2022. Please advise if you need any further details. 

- Kellie Warren for Attorney General Campaign 

KAKE Television Ad Buy 1500 N West St Wichita, KS 67203 $ 2,890.00 

KSNW Television Ad Buy 833 N Main St Wichita, KS 67203 $ 3,935.50 

KWCH Television Ad Buy 2815 E 37th St N Wichita, KS 67219 $ 10,157.50 

NCC Television Ad Buy 405 Lexington Ave New York NY 10174 $ 10,514.40 

SRCP Media Production/Placement/Commission 201 North Union St Ste 200 Alexandria VA 22314 $ 10,312.60 

KAKE Television Ad Buy 1500 N West St Wichita, KS 67203 $ 6,353.75 
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KSNW Television Ad Buy 833 N Main St Wichita, KS 67203 $ 3,935.50 

KWCH Television Ad Buy 2815 E 37th St N Wichita, KS 67219 $ 7,118.75 

NCC Television Ad Buy 405 Lexington Ave New York NY 10174 $ 21,257.65 

SRCP Media Production/Placement/Commission 201 North Union St Ste 200 Alexandria VA 22314 $ 2,416.35 

KAKE Television Ad Buy 1500 N West St Wichita, KS 67203 $ 8,024.00 

KCTV-TV Television Ad Buy 4500 Shawnee Mission Pkwy Fairway, KS 66205 $ 6,290.06 

KMBC-TV Television Ad Buy 6455 Winchester Avenue Kansas City, MO 64133 $ 7,522.64 

KSHB Television Ad Buy 4720 Oak St. Kansas City, MO 64112 $ 8,755.00 

KSNW Television Ad Buy 833 N Main St Wichita, KS 67203 $ 5,695.00 

KWCH Television Ad Buy 2815 E 37th St N Wichita, KS 67219 $ 17,119.00 

WDAF Television Ad Buy 3030 Summit Kansas City, MO 64108 $ 6,927.50 

NCC Television Ad Buy 405 Lexington Ave New York NY 10174 $ 21,221.95 

SRCP Media Production/Placement/Commission 201 North Union St Ste 200 Alexandria VA 22314 $ 14,466.85 
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